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September 21, 2015

Leigh Ing, Executive Director
Texas Compact Commission
333 Guadalupe Street #3-240
Austin, TX 78701

Subject: Release of remaining activity

ZionSolutions hereby requests the release of any remaining allocated activity at the Waste
Control Specialists disposal facility in Andrews County, Texas. ZionSolutions has completed
the work associated generating Waste Class B or C as defined in 10CFR61.55. Since we have
no anticipation to require any of the previously requested activity, | am asking the Texas
Compact Commission to release this activity and allow reallocation to another generator or user
of the disposal facility. This request is specifically to release 1,333.10 ft* and 109,270.09 Ci.

Please contact me if you have any guestions.

Sincerely,
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Michael Wiskerchen
ZionSolutions Waste Operations Manager

Cc:  Tim Blythe

101 Shiloh Boulevard, Zion « L 80099
(224) 789-4016 » Fax: (224) 789-4008 » www.zionsolutionscompany.com




